Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
March 18, 2024 5:30 p.m.

PPD Operations Center
8505 Nicodemus Road
Ravenna, OH 44266 DISTRICT
Agenda
1. RoliGall
2. Adopt Agenda
3. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.
4. Approve minutes of the February 3, 2024 Regular Meeting
5. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement:
a. January and February 2024 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash Balance Reports.
6. Executive Director/Staff Update
7. Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates:
a. Working Group reports: Bylaws, personnel policy, planning
8. Old Business and approval of action items: Ranger Policies-remove from Old Business until ready to
approve
9. New Business and approval of action items:

a. RESOLUTION:  Approve January and February 2024 Expenditures
b. RESOLUTION: Authorize purchase of vehicles
c. RESOLUTION:  Authorize Willow Creek Mitigation Site Agreement

10. Executive Session:  Land acquisition; staff hiring and compensation

11.

Adjourn






Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
February 3, 2024, 9:00 am

PPD Administrative Offices

705 Oakwood Street, Suite G-4

Ravenna, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Minutes

President Renee Ruchotzke called the meeting to order at 9:05 am

1. Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Renee
Ruchotzke, Commissioner Tom Hrdy, Commissioner Allan Orashan and Commissioner Kurt Ruehr.
Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Kevin Nietert, Chief Ranger, Craig Alderman,

Operations Manager; Eric Seachrist, Office Manager. Public Guests: Adam Marsh

2. Adopt Agenda: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Orashan, the agenda was approved. (JE
2024-01)

3. Public Comment: None

4. Approve minutes of the December 18, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Hrdy, the minutes were approved. (JE 2024-02)

3. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: December 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and
Cash Balance Reports. Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruehr, the reports were approved. (JE
2024-03).

5. Executive Director/Staff Update: Craycroft and staff presented the director’s report and answered
questions from the Board.

6. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates: None

7. Old Business and approval of action items: Discussion of the Ranger Policies was tabled.

8. New Business and approval of action items:

a. Approve December 2023 Expenditures: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Orashan,
RESOLUTION 2024-01 was unanimously approved.

b. Approve Changes to Pay Scales for select positions: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruehr,
RESOLUTION 2024-02 was unanimously approved.

c. Fordiscussion: Board Retreat: The Board discussed items listed on the “Retreat Discussion Plan”, a
copy of which is attached..

d. Authorize the Director to obtain a draft of an Agreement with the County Prosecutor’s Office for
Legal Services: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Orashan, JOURNAL ENTRY 2024-04 was
unanimously approved.




e. Authorize the Director to enter into an Agreement with the County Records Commission for Records

Management: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Englehart, JOURNAL ENTRY 2024-05 was
unanimously approved.

f. Authorize the Director to obtain an Agreement from the County Commissioners’ Office for Insurance
Coverage: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Hrdy, JOURNAL ENTRY 2024-06 was unanimously
approved.

g Appoint representatives to the Portage County Regional Planning Commission - Allan Orashan, Chris
Craycroft alternate: Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Englehart, JOURNAL ENTRY 2024-07
was unanimously approved.

h. Appoint a Working Group to Review the Park District’s Current Master Plan: Upon a motion by Hrdy
and second by Englehart, JOURNAL ENTRY 2024-08 was unanimously approved.

9. Executive Session: none

10. Adiourn: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Hrdy, the meeting was adjourned at 11:57am.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, Mavzly |8 2024

René‘e RuchotzkeJ Presiden'tb/f the Board Christine Crafcroft, Executive Director



PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for January/February 2024

GENERAL FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  January 1 ; |s 2,854,570.93
YTD
Percentage
Jan/Feb MTD | Collected of
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 22,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
195000 Local Grant 0.00 1,700.36 1,700.36
General Program Revenues subtotal 30,000.00 1,700.36 1,700.36 5.7%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback
(from State) 32,744.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,819,018.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property
Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
230000 Interest 10,000.00 7,696.69 7,696.69 77.0%
241000 QOil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 2,441.83 2,441.83 24.4%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
251000 Jury Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
270000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Operations Revenue 1,872,762.00 10,138.52 10,138.52 0.5%
SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,902,762.00 11,838.88 11,838.88 0.6%
2023 Cash Carryover 2,854,570.93 100.0%

Percentage
Jan/Feb MTD | Expended of

EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 750,000.00 93,274.72 93,274.72 12.4%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 9,203.76 9,203.76 9.2%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 150.72 150.72 7.5%
314000 Retirement 42,225.00 162.14 162.14 0.4%
321010 PERS 119,000.00 14,368.10 14,368.10 12.1%
321200 Medicare 12,325.00 1,453.19 1,453.19 11.8%
321300 Workers Compensation 14,450.00 1,747.44 1,747.44 12.1%
321400 Unemployment 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 19,007.29 19,007.29 6.3%

30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,350,000.00 139,367.36| 139,367.36 10.3%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 33,000.00 1,974.72 1,974.72 6.0%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 351.10 351.10 2.3%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00

410000 Utilities 30,000.00 3,196.57 3,196.57 10.7%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 49,500.00 64.40 64.40 0.1%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 2,947.77 2,947.77 9.8%




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT

Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for January/February 2024

414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
YTD
Percentage
Jan/Feb MTD | Expended of
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget
414100 Leases 2,000.00 505.13 505.13 25.3%
420000 Prof & Tech Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
420100 Audit Services 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
428000 Event Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 280,000.00 9,039.69 9,039.69 3.2%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 15,000.00 1,846.16 1,846.16 12.3%
509000 Uniforms 8,000.00 165.00 165.00 2.1%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 2,000.00 36.25 36.25 1.8%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplied 40,000.00 2,111.61 2,111.61 5.3%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 1,989.76 1,989.76 9.9%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplie 20,000.00 161.58 161.58 0.8%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 120,000.00 6,310.36 6,310.36] 5.3%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 0.00 0.00 0.00
630000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
650000 Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00
680000 Construction Projects 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB -
Seasons Rd Fen Design Build 27,800.00 10,000.00f = 10,000.00 36.0%
60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,427,800.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.7%
910000 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00
920000 Advance Out 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00 18,968.20 18,968.20 94.8%
90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 520,000.00 18,968.20 18,968.20 3.6%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER
USES 3,697,800.00 183,685.61| 183,685.61 5.0%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE February 29 (= Cash Carryover + YTD
Revenues- YTD Expenses) (Also = Auditor Beginning cash balance January 1st +
MTD revenues - MTD expenses) $ 2,682,724.20




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for January/February 2024

HEADWATERS TRAIL FUND

8605 BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE $529,651.66
Jan/Feb MTD

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES

Gifts/Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00

Advance In 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jan/Feb MTD

EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL

Land 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Capital Outlay-Construction Projects 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Capital Outlay-Construction Projects - HW 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay-Engineering Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay-Engineering Projects - HW\/ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Advance Out Return 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 500,000.00 0.00 0.00]  0.0%

E $529,651.66 |







abed

*X0° 2L

%L

%0° 00T

=%0°

+X0°

+%0°

102/3sSn
1Dd

(AN L4414

Te £0€‘2- 00"

9€°00L°T 00"

139dng
1EVIIVAY

vz0z Asenuer
#2027 1350n9 TVYNIDI¥O

69°969°L-

¥20¢ 135ang TVYNIDINO

00°8T0‘6T8‘T- 00° 00"

¥20¢ 135an9 TYNIDIAO
00" tbL ZE- 00° 00°
¥9°662'8Z- 00" 9€°002 T~

JuBUSSINQULIL Jouwde Apog
9£°00L ‘T~
#202 135and IYNIDINO

00°052 "'z~ 00° 00°

¥20¢ 1390n8 TYNIDTHO

00°059°9- 00° 00°
tZ0¢ 1390aN2 TVNIDIYO
00°00T- 00" 00°
202 135aN9 TYNISINO
00°000°T~ 00° 00°

SIAONVHEWNINT IVALDVY dliy

OL T +202 1IVL3A T¥NINOC

PENVL

69°969‘2- 000°0T-

21ddns
00° 8T0‘6T8 T~
00" voLiTE-
9€°00L ‘T~ 000°0¢-

606

9£" 00T~ 0
00° 0sz‘ze-
00" 059°0-
00" 001-
00° 000°‘T-

IVNLOVY QLA 135ang

Q3SIAIY

43¥ 69°969°2-
43¥ 00°000'0T-

000°0T~
338 00°$66°'22-

434 00°€20°T6Z ‘T~

£20°16L'T-
d43d 00" vvL‘eE~
vbL Ze-

000°0f£-

434 9£°00Z°T~
0

438 00°0SZ°Z¢-
0sZ°22-

434 00°059°'9-
059°9-

43¥% 00°00T-
00T~

434 00°000°T-
000°T-

d0dddVv
JYNIDIHO

pngpak|b :ax weabouad
1sLayoeass tJa9sn
LEST $20Z/90/€0 :pa3esoulb 3u0doy

N39 $20Z/Z1/20 T28000/20/7202
ong $202/10/10 09T000/10/¥202

ASDAAIUI  0000E£Z 26060098

vng $Z02/0£/10 £9v000/T0/¥202
ong $Z0Z/T0/10 09T000/T0/+Z02

Xel 3¥

000TZZ Z6060098
ang $202/T0/10 09T000/T0/¥20Z
00£00Z 26060098

passwoH 3y

B19U3D J.ed 76060098

Ud ULWPY [BJBUSD NJBd TIVLOL

d¥D $202/90/20 0£9000/20/v202
IUJdD 3071 Q00S6T T6060098

ong $20Z/T0/T0 091000/10/¥702
pLsgqns 1S 00+Z6T 16060098

ong $202/10/T0 091000/T0/¥202
uoa/si1tld  00009T T6060098

ong $Z0Z/T0/T0 09T000/T0/¥202
s394 Q00£ST T6060098

oNg $202/T0/T0 09T000/T10/v707
AJdBS JU0D  000ZST T606009%

ULWPY | eJd3uad Y.ied 16060098

10L431S L3 dded abeldod 0098
1¥04 SINNODIV

20 ¥20Z ¥od

LH0d3Y 1390N9 31vA-OL-¥VIA

ALNNOD F9VLYOd



abed

TI0dAVd

%S L 82°6¥8'T

%0° 00°000°2
T110UAVd
T1708AVd
T171043AVd
TI08AVd

¥2°96.°06
T10¥AVd

TI0¥AVd
TI0¥AVd

%2°6

TI0¥AVd

%p°"ZT  8T°STL'9S9

%S° 8¥°£29'298°

00°000°T-

%y ve  L1°8SS°Z-

p=NNY  $2Z20Z0=LNVHUVM
+20¢ 13950N9 TVYNIDIHO

00° 2L 0ST
$20Z 1395and9 TVNISIUO
00" 00"

P=NNY  $Z9TCO=LNVIUVM
y=NNY  $Z20Z0=LNVIUVM
p=NNd 76 TTO=LNVHIVM
$Z0¢ 1350N9 TVNIOIYO
p=NNY  HZSOTO=LNVHUVM

00" YT L0T‘S

P=NNY  #ZITZ0=LNVHHVM
P=NNY  $ZT0Z0=LNVIIVM
y=NNY  $Z6TTO=LNVHAVM
<0 139aN9 TTVNIDINO
P=NNY  PZSOTO=LNVHAVM

00° 0Z"SEP SP

I- 00° L 8ps 8-

¥20¢ 135ana TYNIDINO
00" 00"

T# NHVH

T 430HY3I3YA

$20¢ 135and TVNIDIWO
£00Z @nssLay

uyeH ‘xia

00" €07 258~

72020
247 08T 000°2
00" 000°2
vZ9120
22020
VZ6TIO0
¥ZS0T0
9/°€02‘6 000°00T
vZ9T20
vZ2020
VvZ6TTO0
vZSOTO
L vLT'se 000°0S2
2S8ET 0T~ 9L e8 T-
00° 000°T-
606
606
606
606
£8°ThY C- 00001~

434 Z2°0ST
434 00°000‘2

000°Z

434 00°000°2
000°2

434 86°€T.°C
434 9T €6£°7
438 26°€92°T
434 00°000°00T
434 $9°2£€°T
000°00T

434 00°2€£°22
434 02°€0T €
438 26°590°#H2
434 00°000°0SZ
438 09°€2L°€2

000°0SZ

292 vv8 T~

434 00°000°T~
000°T-

d43y €T ¥bl-
438 06° 0T~
434 00°000°0T-
434 82°#6E‘T-
434 20" S6T-

000°0T-

Cid
ong

ong

Cdd
Cdd
cdd
ong
Ciud

Cid
C¥d
Cdd
ong
C¥d

Sd

pngpik| 6 :@I wedboud
Istayoeass caasn
2836T ¢~o~uw0\mo ipledaust 140day

$202/20/20 200000/20/%202
¥Z0Z/T10/T0 09T000/10/%Z0Z

000€TE €6060098
¥20Z/T0/T0 09T000/T0/¥202
00TZIE £6060098

¥202/91/20 97.000/20/%202
#202/20/20 Z00000/20/%202
$202/6T/T0 997000/10/7207
#202/T0/T0 091000/T10/7202
#202/50/T0 Z00000/T0/7202

00ETTE £6060098

$202/91/20 92.000/20/7202
¥202/20/20 200000/20/%202
$202/6T/T0 99¥000/10/¥202
¥202/10/T0 091000/10/120Z
$202/50/T0 Z00000/T0/¥20Z

00ZTTE £6060098

SUWLIJBAD

ABIT YOLS

Les id

Les Ldu3

ULUpY (el3Uuad AJded £6060098

WO ULWPY [RJDUID NJed TVIOL

ona ¥20zZ/10/10
SA3USDUT

d¥d $202/£2/20
d¥d $202/90/20
ong ¥202/T0/T0
d¥d> $202/£0/10
d¥d $202/£0/10

9se97 LLO

09T000/T0/¥202

000€PZ 76060098

95/100/20/9202
0£9000/20/120¢
09T000/T0/¥202
¥E£T000/T0/¥202
¥£T000/T0/¥202

000THZ 26060098

32143SLd y.ied ahel.od 0098
1404 SLNNODDY

<0 ¥20¢ ¥od

135dn9
Q3STASA

d0¥dddVv
TIYNIOTAHO

SADNVHEWNINT avNLOV dliw avNLlovy dLA

102/3sN

135an8
12d F18VIIVAY

Z $20Z 0L T $20Z 1Ivi3aa TvNiInoC

LH0d3Y 1390ang 31va-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥0d




€ abed

%" LT

x0T

XT°CT

%811

%1°CT

Xy’

102/3sN
12d

Z vZ0Z oL T veaoz

Ly 06L'12

¥9'ze9‘ot't

TI8°v€2°9

00*

£2°L60°T

0765289

TI0UAVd p=NNY  $Z9TZ0=LNVIYVM
TI0UAVE #=NNd  $ZZ0T0=LNVIAVM
TI0UAVA F=NNY  $Z6TTO=LNVIIVM
¥20Z 1395an3 TVNIDINO
TI0HAVd y=NNY  $ZSOTO=LNVIIVM

TL°266 08T

0070002

00°

6v°L12°6

#Z0¢ 135ang TYNIOSIYO

i

00°

TI0HAVd =N $Z9TZ0=LINVIUYM
TI0UAVd =N HZZ0Z0=LNVIIVM
TI0HAVd =NN¥  HZETIO=LNVHUYM
20 135AN8 TVNIDIHO
TI0YAVd p=NN¥  $ZSOTO=LNVUUVM

9s°z0L‘eT

00°

¥S°$98

TI0UYAVd p=NNY  $Z9TZO=LNVHIVM
TI0YAVd p=NM  HZZ0C0=LNVIIVM
TI0¥AVd p=NNY  $Z6TTO=INVHUVM
¥20Z 135an8 TVYNIOTHO
TI0¥AVd =N $ZSOTO=LNVIUVM

18°T£8°0T

00°

P 6TL

TI0¥AVd p=NMd  HZ9TZ0=LNVIIVM
TIOHAVd $=NNY¥  $ZZ0Z0=LNVIHYM
T108AVd H=NNY $Z6TTO=LNVIHYM
¥20Z 139an8 TYNIDINO
TI0UAVd p=NNY  $ZSOTO=LNVIYYM

06°1£9 V0T

00

£0°260°2

TI0¥AVd $=NN¥  $ZZ0CO=LNVIYVYM
¥20Z 135and TTYNIOIHO

98°290°zh

135ang
A18VIIVAY

00"

SIONVAGWNIONG

IIv.iaa IYNINoL

Y1291

IVNLDVY dLi

2L Pi6°T

9€7 /98 °6€T

62°200°6T

LAANA 7R

6T ESP'T

0T"89¢¥T

¥T°29T

IVNLOVY alA

000°0€

000°0SE‘T

¥Z9TZ0
22020
¥Z6TTO
vZs0TOo

000°00€

000°8
29120
22020
#Z6TT0
vZS0TO
oSy vT
29120
22020
YZ6110
¥ZS0T0
sze‘er
Y9120
¥22020
$C61T0
vZS010
000°6TT

¥220co

sz'ey

1395dn4
J3STATY

000°0€

000°0SE‘T

434 657228’y
439 06°¥68°‘Y
438 06°¢68°'Y
434 00°000'00¢
434 06°v68'Y

000°00€
434 00°000°8
000‘8

434 8.7y
434 9/°8¢d
434 OT"6EV
433 00°0S¥'¥T
439 08°evy

11928 4

438 [8°¥S€E
438 /S8°H9¢€
434 88°H9¢€
434 00°SZE‘ZT
434 [8°89¢

sZE‘ZT

438 $b'905°E
334 65°06S‘€
434 8T1°9T9°¢
43¥ 00°000'6TT
434 68°HS9°E
000°6TT

43¥ $1°291
433 00°se'ey

seT'ey

d0dddv
TVYNTIOTI N0

pngp1&L b
IS Layoeass

a1 weaboud
1aasn

LEIST ¥T0Z/90/€0 :po3eJIdudb 1u0day

AA4DS JIU0D

00000t 16060098

SD ULWPY |edauadd jyle

Sd ULWPY |BJDUID HJBd TV.LIOL

£yd
Cid
Cdd
ong
Cdd

ang

Cydd
Cid
Cdd
ong
Cyd

Cdd
Cdd
Cid
ang
Cyd

Cdd
Cdd
[
ang
£3d

[dd
ng

#202/91/20
¥202/20/20
$202/61/10
¥202/10/10
¥202/50/10

YiLeaH
$202/10/10
Aoduwsun

¥202/91/20
¥202/20/20
#202/6T/10
¥202/10/10
¥202/50/10

dwod s)um

¥202/91/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/61/10
¥202/10/T10
¥202/50/10

dJedLpaw

¥202/91/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/61/10
¥202/10/10
¥202/50/10

Syad

¥202/20/20
¥202/10/10

1UBWR.L L13Y

12LJ4AS LA d.ded

92£000/20/¥202
200000/20/v202
99¥000/T0/¥202
09T000/T0/¥20¢
200000/T0/+202

00STZE £6060098
09T000/T0/¥20Z
00¥TZE £6060098

972000/20/¥202
200000/20/¥202
997000/T0/¥20Z
09T1000/T0/%202
200000/10/+207

00ETZE £6060098

92/000/20/¥202
200000/20/t202
99+000/T0/¥207
091000/T0/¥202
200000/10/¥202

00ZT2E £6060098
92£000/20/¥20Z
200000/20/+207
99%000/T0/¥Z0Z
09T1000/T0/¥702
Z00000/T0/t20Z
O0TOTZE £6060098

200000/20/17202
09T000/T0/¥202

000¥TE £6060098

ahel.rod 0098
104 SLNNOIDV

20 ¥20c ¥od

18043y 139an9 31vQ-0L-dVIA

ALNNOD 39VLYOd



¥ abed

SEEGES
L9T8ES

%€ TL

SEEBES
L9T8BES

%E"0C

OPL6ES
OvL6ES
0vL6€S
SEEGES
90€£6ES
L9T8ES
TELLES
TELLES
TELLES
TELLES

%E"S9

SEE6ES
STEGES
144413
L978ES

%L'EL

%0"

SEE6ES
EEE6ES
CTE6ES
Z9ZBES
ZLTRES
L9TBES
LOLLES

102/3sN

¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS Iun0IdVY MNvE Sn
¥860 TOTO 008 Z6SS Iunoddv JNVE SN
Y202 135ang TYNIDINO
00°009°8 €272Sv 8T 00°6v¥ LL7L¥6°C
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUN0IdY MNVE SN
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 €6SS Iunoldyv YNVE sn
+Z0Z 1395an8 IYNIDSIMO
00°0St‘6€ 09°586'6 86°T€ ov"v9

NOSIQ3 OIHO
NOSIA3 OIHO
NOSIa3 OIHO

£Vv6 608 PET OTIT LOJV
§86 790 6ET OTT 1OV
I¥8 80¢ 600 OIT 1OV

¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6GS IUNOIDV JINVE SN
9Ty 0ST 6¢T OTT 13OV NOSIQ3 OIHO
¥#860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS un0IdV JINvE SN

9Ty O0ST 66T OIT ON 1OV

€76 608 YET OTT ON 1JOV

T¥8 807 600 OTT ON L3IV
§86 ¢90 6T OTT LOOV
¥<0¢ 1395an8 TTVYNIDINO

00°00% 01 £v €0V ‘9T 68°525°T £5°96T°€
860 TOTO 00¥8 2655 Iunoddy MNvE sn

1SIQ MNivd 3IOVINO4-NOILVYLSIDIY IuL ONINYVY3IT 1D3IC0¥d
UsWIsSeI 4O BULPIOIBY ISJNCULIY DI¥3 LSIHHOVAS

NOSIQ3 OIHO
NOSId3 OIHO
NOSIA3 OIHO
NOSIQ3 OIHO

Fes0 Tong Sovt Zo%t W, b
00°0S6°€ 0686901 00" 00¢ 0T TS€
<02 139an8 TYNIDIYNO
00°000°€ 00" 00° 00"
860 TOTO 00¥8 765§ IuUn03IV JINVE SN

LOT¥LSIA Mivd FOV.Id¥0d

1SIA Mdvd A9VLIE0d S/ZT 1sSnd
O¥VW / Sav3l 1SIA Muvd 39VIid0d
NO8 1¥313IN - 8S9¥6/59# ADINOd
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 €655 IUN0IIV
pLND weub04d 1SIA Mivd IOVLINOd
$20Z 139An8 TYNIDIAO

OIHO 3lvliS 40 SvIHl
NV1d TVNOIDS3Y 0D Od
OIHO 3Aivls 40 SV3dl
SNI NOLLNS H Qyvma3
JINvE SN

LINVC HONVEHSYA

135dn4d SADNVHEWNINT IvNLOVY AL

IvNL3Y dlA

PL2ZZHZHOA S8PZ00
SZ66ELHOA §81200

000°0€

22TV ZHOA S8%200
SZ66ELHOA S8V Z00

00S ‘6%

PYZEVLHOA SL8Z00
EVZEPZHIOA S28200
ZVZEVLHOA §£8200
PLITVLHOA S8%Z00
LLZZvLHOA L8200
§266ELHOA 58HZ00
8606ELHOA S£8Z200
¥606EZHOA S28200
Z606ELHOA $£8200
6806ELHOA S$£8200

000°0€

VLTTVLHIOA 581200
082ZVLHOA 272850
LTE0PZHOA TT2TS0
SZ66ELHOA S8 200

000°ST

000°‘€

YLZZPLHOA S8VZ00
822ZFLHIA 62200
6.TZVLHOA OTSEQ0
8TEOVLHIOA 6¥£200
60£0VZHOA 068200
SZ66EZHIA S8VZ00
S806EZHOA LSSEVOD

135dng

ANA 00°6¥Y
anNA £2°86H°C
434 00°000°0E

000°0¢

GNA 86°TE
aNA Z° €
434 00°00S‘6¥

00S‘6Y

aNA T9° 2L
aNA SZ°§S2
QaNA 61°S58
aNA 0T°T66
GNA +6°0CT
aNA T9°6ET‘T
GNA T8°STT
aNA 80°SZ
QaNA 86°76
aNA 02°2b2
434 00°000°0€

000°0¢

GNA 00°0T¢
AaNA 00°06
ANA S2°TZ
aNA SE£°62

‘434 00°000°ST

000°ST
434 00°000°‘€
000‘€

ANA 0Z°8€E
aNA 00°0TT
aNA £S°6V9
aNA 00°SS
aNA 00° 00T
ANA 66°TLS
aNA 00°0ST
434 00°000°0¢

dO¥ddv

pnqpik|L6 :ar wedboad
umwguumuma 143sn
L€3ST ¥20Z/90/€0 :paredsust 1ioday

Idv $202/50/20
IdV ¥202/¢2/T0
ong $20Z/10/10

Jdawmaun

Idv ¥202/50/20
Idv $202/22/10
ongd +202/10/10

9SL2JIAPY

Idv ¥202/€1/20
Idv $202/€1/20
Idv $Z0Z/£1/20
Idv ¥202/50/20
Idv ¥Z02/50/20
Idv $202/22/10
Idv $Z02/91/T0
Idv #202/91/10
Idv $202/91/10
IdY $Z0Z/9T/T0
ong ¥202/T0/T0

SaLaLitan
Idv #202/50/20
Idv ¥202/50/20
Idv ¥20¢/2Z/10
IdV +202/22/10
ong +20z/10/10

waw/BuaL
ons ¥202/10/10

§85000/20/¥202
99TT00/T0/¥202
09T1000/T0/¥202

000£Ty 6060098

§85000/20/¥202
99T1100/10/+202
09T000/T0/¥202

000¢TY 16060098

T22100/20/$202
TZZ100/20/¥202
TZ2Z100/20/%202
$85000/20/¥20Z
¥85000/20/¥202
99TT00/T0/$202
TT9000/10/%202
T19000/10/¥20Z
TT9000/T0/+20Z
TT9000/10/¥20Z
09T000/10/¥202

00001 6060098
§85000/20/t202
¥85000/20/¥202
£1T00/T0/120C
991T00/T0/¥202
09T000/T0/¥202

00TO0Y 6060098

09T000/T0/¥202

AJBS JUOD dWdOd 00000F 6060098

IdvV $202/50/20
IdvV $Z02/50/20
Idv $202/50/20
Idv $202/22/10
Idv $202/22/10
Idv +202/2Z/10
Idv #202/91/10
ong ¥202/10/10

12LJ25La YJded

$85000/20/v20¢
#85000/20/$202
#85000/20/¥202
#£1100/10/¥202
#/TT00/T0/¥202
991100/10/+20Z
TT9000/T0/¥202
09T000/T0/$202

ghel.od 0098

1Dd

3718VI1IVAY

Z $202 OL T +T0Z 1Ivi3a TVNINOC

(d3SIA3H

TYNIDIYO

- 404 SINNODIV
0 $20T ¥od

L¥0d3d 139dN4g A1LVA-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD 3A9V1d0d



g abed

SEEGES
06Z6€S
£9C8ES
ZeLLesS

XE"TS

X1°SS

%0° 00T

%0*

X8°89

6TL6ES
06Z6€ES
LBT8ES
CCLLES
T2LLES

#%0"SET

%0"

J02/3sn

1 Dd

860 TOTO 00¥8 76SS 1unoddV JINvE SN
ZLZ09TET QI ¥3IAVA NISNEG VLIONIW VIINOY
860 TOTO 00¥8 765G Iunoddv YNVE Sn
Z2Z09TET QI ¥3AVd NISNg VLTIONIW VYDINOM

#20Z 135aN8 TVYNIDIAO

00°00¢ ‘2 $8°€58°S LE°29¢ 9T 98T
A2 YAl ¥8°6TT SPT 08°609°¢ 69°6£0°6
¥¢0Z 139and TWNIOSIHO
00" 00°00% ‘8. 00" 00"
$207 139an8 TYNIOSINO
00°000°0T 00° 00° 00"
$20¢ 132an8 TVYNIDIHO
00°000°82 00° 00° 00"
202 1395an9 TVNIDIYO
00°0SZ°T 0070522 00° 00*

Z¥S0-00S LOVHINOD SSZE8ZT LDV NISNG VLIONIW YOINOM

ZZO9TET PL J49ARd NISNE VLIONIW YOINOM

SSZE8TT ON 10DV NISNG VLIONIW VOINOM

CL09TET AI ¥3AvVd NISNE VLTONIW YOINOM

S ON L1DOVHINOD SSLESQTIT # 1SND NISNG VLIONIW VOINOM
$202 1395and TVNIDINO

007004~ L8761 C 0Z°50¢ €1°S0S
¥20¢ 1395An3 TTVYNISIYO
00°00T 00° 00° 00"

13oang
J19VIIVAY

SIDNVYIFWNINT AVNLOVY QLW

¢ $20Z2 OL T +$207 1Iviad TvNINOC

dia 2ify &

avniovy diA

VLCZVLHOA S8VZ00 GNA 087 €8T
9L¢ZPHOA QTETO0 ONA £S°8.T
SL66ELHOA S8FZ00 ANA £2°062°T
8806EZHOA OTETO0 ONA Z0°£6T
434 00°000°ST

000°ST 000°‘ST
000°082 000°08¢

433 00°00v‘8L
00y ‘8L 00¥ ‘8L

434 00°000°0T
000°0T 000°0T

434 00°000°82
000°8¢ 000°‘8ge

434 007000t
000'Y 000'v

0PZEPZHOA OTET00 GNA 0Z°S6
SLZZYZHOA QTETO0 GNA 00°OTT
STEOYZHDA OTST00 GNA 0Z°S6
L806EZHOA QTETO0 ANA 00°0TT
9806E€LHOA OTET00 GNA £1°b6
433 00°000°Z

000°C 000°2
434 00°00T
00t 00T

135dng
J3ISTIATY

d0dddv
JYNIOTHO

pngpakb :qr weaboud
1sLIYIeIsH Laesn
LE3ST YZ0Z/90/€0 :paleJUdb yavday

Idv $202/50/20 S85000/20/v202
Idv $202/50/20 ¥85000/20/+v202
Idv $202/Z2/T0 99TT00/10/¥202
Idv $202/91/10 T19000/10/+202
N8 $¥Z0Z/T0/T0 09T000/T0/¥Z0Z

saLlddns 000005 56060098

S ULWPY |eddud MJed SRD60098
SO ULWpY [eJddUdD Nded viOL

ong +$20Z/T0/10 09T000/10/+Z0Z
Jdeys 307 (0T1Z6v 6060098

ang $202/T0/TO 09T000/T0/¥202
00S8ZY 16060098

ong $202/10/T0 09T000/T0/¥Z0Z
984 JL/pNVY  00¥8Z¥ ¥6060098

ong $202/T0/T0 09T000/T0/v20Z
AdBS 2LPNY  00TOZY ¥6060098

Idv $202/€T/20 TZZT00/20/+201

Idv $202/50/20 ¥25000/20/+v202

Idv $202/22/10 vZTT00/10/+202

Idv ¥20Z/9T/T0 TT9000/T0/+Z0Z

Idv $Z02/91/10 TT9000/10/+Z0Z

and $202/10/10 09T000/10/+Z0Z
SasedT  00TvIv ¥6060098

ong yZ02/T0/TO 09T000/T0/¥20C

25ed7/3Usd  000VTF $6060098

AR (o]

1DL43S1d duaed 2hel.lod 0098
1404 SINNODDY

20 ¥Z0¢ d¥od

180d3d 1390aN49 ALVQ-OL-dVIA

siunw R S

ALNNOD 39V.LYO0d



pnqpi&i 6 :aI weaboud
15 LJYIeISd He =11
w vm.nn_ LE38T vSNuec\mo ipajes3usb juoday

$20Z 1395an8 YNIDINO 43d 00°000°052 ong ¥Z0Z/10/T0 09T000/T0/¥Z02
%0" 00°000°'0SZ 00° 00° 00" 000°0SZ 000'0S2Z ysand puel 000019 96060098

D ULWPY |[BJ4dUdD

%€E°"€S  00°000°9S +9°689°£LS 6V°696°T 9€°0TE'9 000°0¢T 000°0CT SW ULWpY |eJ3UID djJed TV.IOL
20z 135ang TVNIDINO 43d 00°000°‘0T ongd $20Z/10/10 09T000/T0/¥20Z
%0°0¢ 00°000'Z 00°000°€ 00° 00" 000°0T 000°0T XLd B udnd 009965 $6060098
202 139an9 TYNIDINO 434 00°000°S ong yZ0Z/10/T0 09T000/T0/¥Z0Z
%0°0Z 00°00S‘T 00°00S ‘€ 00" 00" 000'S 000°S 0005>dLnba  00£965 $6060098
SEEGES 360 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOJIV JdNVE SN $2ZZPZHOA S8PZ00 ONA £8° 2 Idv +202/50/20 $85000/20/%202
1928¢€S 860 TOTO 008 I6SS 3IUNOIDV JMNVE SN SZ66EZHIA S8¥Z00 ANA S/°STT IdY $202/22/10 99T100/T0/¥202
$20Z 135an8 TYNIDINO 434 00°000°02 ong $Z0Z/10/10 09T000/T0/¥Z0T
%5°2¢ 00°00S'TT TP 8EE‘S €87 ¢v 85°T9T 000°02 00002 ®aJV [JIBN 000¥YS S6060098
8TE6ES 1STA Mdvd IOV.LH0d ALID VNNIAVY  T8ZZZHOA TLZV00 ONA T6° 906 IdV $Z02/50/20 ¥85000/20/%202
6v£LES  SVD £Z0C D30 ASIA NYvd IDVIA0d ALID VYNNIAVY  ZOT6EZHOA TZZ¥00 GNA S8°Z80°T IdvY $202/91/10 119000/T0/%202
20z 139an8 TYNIDIUO 4348 00°000°02 ong ¥Z0Z/10/T0 09T000/T0/ 202
%0°00T 00" ¥Z°0T0 ST 16906 9/°686°T 000°0¢ 000°0¢ L3nd  000Z¥S 56060098
SEE6ES 860 TOTO 00¥8 7655 IUNOIdV JNVE SN ¥£ZZPZHOA S8HZ00 ONA 8€°88% IdY $202/50/20 S85000/20/%202
£978¢€S ¥860 TOTO Q0F8 Z6SS IUNOIdY JMNVE SN SZ66EZHIA S8K200 GNA €2°€29°T Idv ¥202/22/10 99TT100/10/+Z0Z
tZ0¢ 1395an8 TTVNIDINO 43¥ 00°000°0¥ ong $20Z2/10/10 09T000/T0/$202
%8°8Z7 00°005°'8Z 6£°88€°6 8€"88Y T9'TIT‘C 0000t 000‘0F dns 1uw 0000£S S6060098
PrZ8es asJnquLay JI¥3 LSIHMHOVAS  ZTEOPZHOA TTZZSO OGNA ST°9¢E Idv $Z0Z/22/10 v.T100/10/¥20Z
¥Z0Z 139ang YNIDIHO 434 0070002 ong $Z02/T0/10 09T000/T0/v20Z
%0°SZ 00°00S‘T SL €9 00" $Z°9¢ 0002 000°Z nb3 @31L430 Q000TS S6060098
8VL6ES SJd 0T - AY3AIOYaW3 ONI NIZUIS TVIWINd  SHZEPZHOA £00¥00 GNA 00°S9 Idv $Z02/E1/20 TZTI00/20/v20T
SEEGES #860 TOTO QO¥8 T6SS IUNOIIV JMNVE SN $2Z2PZHOA S8¥200 GNA 00° 00T Idv $202/50/20 $85000/20/%70Z
20z 139an8 TVNIDIUO 43¥ 00°000°8 ong $Z02/T0/10 09T000/T0/¥20Z
*%€°9TT 00°00€'T- 00°SET'6 00° 591 00°S9T 000°8 000°s swJaodLun  00060S S6060098

102/3SN 135004 SAONVEEWADNT  IVNLDY dLW WVNLOY dLA 135an4d d0¥ddY 10143510 MJBd 2heI.l0d 0098

12d A9V I1IVAY J3ISTIA3Y TYNIDIAO - 404 SINNODDY

¢ $202 OL T #Z0Z 1IviIa I¥NINOC <0 $20Z ¥od

L¥0d3d 139dnN4 31VJ-OL-dVIA
uonrios i3 g = 2 = ALNNOD A9VLYOd




pnqpakib 101 wedboud

ASLIYPORISI HE L3411
£ e LESST +Z0Z/90/£0 :peleasusb 1ua0day
TL ELP‘T6L'C 8T THI‘1CZ 61 L6E°€6 19°S89 €8T 008°Z6T'E 000°0LT'S S3ISN3dX3 TVLI0L
Z1°€26°068°T- 00" 80°6¥2'0T- 88"8E8'TT- 292°206'T- £9/°¥#L8'T- S3INN3AIY VIOL
% 0E  66°6¥S°'106 8T TH9 122 TI 8¥T €8 €L°9V8 ' TL1 8€0'S6Z'T €ET'S6Z'T I0LJasLg jJed abeiuod IviOL
%0°00T 00° 08°TE0'T 0Z°896 ‘8T 07°896 ‘ST 000°0Z 000°02 W ULWpY [RJAUID JJBd TV.LIOL
9vL6ES 3¥ - SITLUAMONd LDIULSIA Ndvd YANSVIAUL 0D Od  8PZEVZHOA TOZF00 ANA 0Z°996°'ST Idv ¥¢0¢/E1/20 0Z2100/20/v202
+¥70Z 139an9 1VNIODIAO 433 00°000°02 ong $Z0Z/10/T0 09T000/T0/+202
%0°00T 00" 08"TE0'T 027896 °8T 0Z°896'8T 00002 00002 luwssy 1L 0Z/9v6 66060098

W ULWPY [Bd3USD N.1ed £6060098

%6°T 00°000°00v‘T 00°008°.T 00°00T 00°000°0T 008°LZV‘T  000°00V‘T 0D uLwpy LBJOUSD dJBd VIOL

80L6£S *1SLp djued abeiaod VIDOSSY P FIUINOWAVH  G6EZEYZHOA Zb6200 GNA 00 00T Idv ¥Z0¢/€T/20 TZZT00/20/%202
98T8€S 1SIA Muvd VIDOSSY B IIUINOWWYH  HTEOPZHDA Z#6200 ONA 00°002°7 Idv ¥202/22/10 v.T100/10/%202
98TRES 1SIQ Mdvd VIDOSSY ® ITULNOWWVH  ETEOP/HDA Z¥6Z00 ANA 00°00S°T Idv $202/22/10 v.T100/10/¥207
98T8ES ASIA MYVd VIJOSSY B IIULNOWWVH  ZTEOWZHOA Z¥6Z00 ANA 00° 00T IdY $20¢/22/10 ¥/T100/10/+202
98T8¢€S 1SIG M¥vd VIDOSSY B ITUINOWAVH  TTIEOPZHOA Z¥6Z00 ONA 00° 00T Idv $202/22/10 ¥.TT00/10/¥202
98T8ES N34 Y SNOSVIS-LSIA MN¥Vd :COMd VIDOSSY B FIYANOWWYH  OTEOVZHOA Z#6200 ANA 00°000°T Idv $202/22/T0 v/TT00/T0/+207
$202 AYVMYOd AY¥YYD IONVHEWNDNI 434 00°008‘22 vna +20Z/T0/T10 65T000/T0/vZ20Z

) %0°00T 00° 00°008°“LT 00° 00T 00°000°0T 00822 0 foud uLbua ga1¥s 000£89 96060098
$20Z 139a0n9 TYNISTYO 434 00°000°0ST ang $Z02/T0/T0 09T000/T0/%202

%0° 00°000°0ST 00° 00" 00" 000°0ST 000°0ST Loud uLbua 000£89 96060098
¥Z0Z 139a0Ng TYNIDINO 43¥ 00°000°'000°T N8 ¥Z0Z/T0/10 09T000/T0/+v20Z

%0" 00°000°000°‘T 00" 00" 00" 000°000°‘T 000°000°‘T foad 1suod 000089 96060098

7102/3sn L135ang SADNVAGANIONI IVALOVY dli IVALDOVY dlA 139dngd d0dddv 1DL431SLd dlled 8hel.iod 0098

1Dd 318VIIVAV J3STAIY TYNIOINO 240 SLNNODDY)
¢ 202 OL T 207 1IV1i3A TIYNINOC {0 ¥¢0C ¥od

18043y 1390N9 31vA-Ol-dVv3A

GHEENETITE

siunuw R S ALNNOD 39V.L¥O0d




pnqpiA|6 tar weaboad

8 I PG, |+ .
00°000°00S 00° 00" 00" 000005 000 °00S S3ISNIIAE TVIOL
%0" 00°000°00S 00° 00" 00° 000°00S 000°00S SAOJAWI S|Ledl SJIARMPRIH TVLIOL
%0° 00°000°00S 00" 00° 00" 000°00S 000° 008 0D JdwI S|leJl SJ91BMPEdH TVLIOL
$z0Z 139an8 TYNIDIYO 433 00000 00T ong ¥Z202/10/T0 09T000/T0/v20Z
%0° 00°000°00T 00° 00" 00" 000°00T 000°00T Loud 3suod 000089 96065098
$20Z 135ang IVNIDIHO 4339 00°000°00% ong $20Z/T0/10 09T000/T0/¥Z0Z
%0° 00° 00000V 00" 00° 00" 000°00V 000° 00V ydind pueir 0000T9 96065098

LBJl SJUD1BMPEIH 96065098

102/3sN 139dng SIDONVHERNONIT IVNLOVY a1l IYNLOY dlA 13953an9 d0dddv aA0JdWT S[LeJl StdlIeMpedH S098

LDd 3IGVIIVAY (Q3SIATY IYNIDINHO 1404 SINNODDVY

Z v20Z OL T +$20Z TIvViag TvNYNoC 20 v20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3¥ 1390dN8 31LVA-0L-¥VIA
ALNNOD A9VLINO0d

uonnjos dig ke

siunw %




pngpik|6 1aI weuboud
istayoeasa HYE 211
6 afed LEIST $20Z/90/€0 :poimJ3ual 1uodey

xx 3SLJIYIEIS DLl AQ POIBIDUDD - LHOAIY 40 ANI 4x
%6°TZ 66°6VS'TOP‘T 8 TH9'TZZ TT 8PT €8 €L79¥8 ' TLT 8€0'S6L‘T €ET'S6L'T IVLOL ANVY¥D

102/3sSN 135ang SIONVHAWNING AVNLDOVY dlil IVNLOV dlA 135dn4d d0dddv

12d 31aVIIVAY J3SIAIY TYNIDTHO

¢ P20 OL T +Z0Z 1IVL3A IVYNINOC <0 ¥20Z ¥od

1¥0d3y 1390N8 31LvVQ-Ol-"vIA
ALNNOD 39VLYO0d




ot

abed

1T :uoLido jewuoj |Leiaad
C :# Od J0 # 3AC AQ 340OS
N :saLJaud bLj/qundou? [dul
A iS9Lalu@ ebpnq apn|duI
2 /20T :J49d/JA OL
T /¥20Z :49d/JA wodd
A :Lteasp peudnol Juiad
1 iapod pdsemuod Added

N :123fqo 01 sideloud ||od
N :9d>eds ®|iqnog

N :lunodde 19 |{n} Julad

A Is100E |eq 0.4dZ ssaJddns
N :Ajuo s|elol ulud

A 11Lpa3Jd Se 3NUIAIJ Julud
T /vT0T :poLddd/JedA

pngpaA| b :ar weaboad
1S L4YOeIS? 1aesn
LEIST w~o~umo\mo ipelesauab 140doy

apod dni|od
sniel}s 3unoddv
9dA3 1unodav
139fo0u4d
333fqo

b1o

3pod JdIDEBJERYD
Asobazed
uwn | 0D

auLl
Jsedaa-gns
Juawisedsq
Kouabvy
uotioung

=98 pund

anieA plaLd aweN piatd
RLJ2ILJD puld

a :MRLA JedALlLniW

N :aunowe uolLiLlsthbaa apnidul

N i3dueiBg pund Ipn|dUI

N :049Z se s3abpngq SnuUdAdL 1uULdd

T :9dA3 Jewlod

N :sButpesy UOLSJSA-SINUDADY ULlJd
A IUOLSJDA QLW uLud

S iuoLldLJdsap IJ40yS JO ||Lhd ulud

1¥0d3¥ 135ang 3LvA-01-YVIA
191313 3u0day

N N 0 ¥ ddudnbas

N N 0 € 9duanbes

N A 6 ¢ 9duanbas

A A 1 T @2>uanbes
JyeaJg abed [eioL # pLewd

un{injos dia Jajh} &

siunuw .,

SNOILdO 1AO0d43d

L30d3d 139an9 3LvVA-0L-¥VIA

ALNNOD FOV.L¥Od



To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update Report

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
March 18, 2024, 5:30 pm

DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects Christine Craycroft, ED; Eric Seachrist Office Manager

e Continued coordination with Park District Foundation and planning for next 10 years

Continued review and update of personnel policies and bylaws with Board working groups

Submitted annual ‘Hinkle’ financial report to Auditor of State; preparation for 2022-2023 biennial audit

Coordination with WRLC on Portage Meadows acquisition and grant requests for restoration work

Coordination with ODOT on HWT IX project: ODOT agreed to administer the construction of the project,

programmed for the 2028-2029 biennium, beginning in July, 2027; PPD will contract for engineering and

ROW work prior to that.

* Received statements of qualifications for professional services and Brimfield-Kent Bog design.

* Assisted in drafting revised policy for Clean Ohio Greenspace program; requested and received permission
for building envelope and camping option for portion of Morgan Park funded by Clean Ohio.

¢ Participated on AMATS’ ‘Connecting Communities’ grant review committee

* Continued participation in PC Subdivision Regulations update committee; presented to Kent Environmental
Council with PCRPC Director on Portage County land use and development.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement Craig Alderman, Operations Manager

* Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory, and supply
management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail checks, trail alerts, trail
maintenance and downed tree removal.

¢ Dayvon Ferrell is no longer with the Park District. His last day was 3/08/24. Staffing levels and
recommendations have been discussed with the Director.

¢ The garage structure at Breakneck Creek preserve is scheduled to be removed 3/18/24.

* Proposals have been received regarding the purchase of two additional vehicles. One to be assigned to the
Natural Areas Department and one to the Education/Outreach Dept.

e Director Craycroft and | have discussed the need for engineered documents regarding the asphalt repair at
the Franklin Connector and the Portage Hike and Bike.

® Permit requirements are being discussed with the County building department regarding the stair
replacement on the Brady Lake Switch Tower.

Natural Areas Stewardship Bob Lange, Natural Areas Manager

Stewardship and Restoration

In-house stewardship walks/planning. Vernal pool sampling/tracking at Towner’s Woods

Invasive plant control Shaw Woods and Dix Park. Prescribed fires at Dix Park

Seasons Fen- Monthly meeting, site visits

Interviews for NAS; hired FT NA Steward Chris Poling and one Seasonal NA Specialist, Wilder Hritz
All-staff field trips to Geauga Park District sites/parks.

Received new Rx fire equipment through STEP grant.

Partnership/Collaboration/Training

e CRCWMA meeting for regional weed management plan.




o Assisted GPD with fires at Burton Wetlands

e Attended OSU Woodland Stewards Woodland, Water and Wildlife Conference, Cuyahoga River Area of
Concern Symposium and PCSWCD Cover Crop workshops.

¢ Attended Upper Cuyahoga Scenic Rivers Advisory Council meeting.

e Attended Natural Resources Advisory Council annual meeting and methodology updates

Public Qutreach and Education Jennifer White, Education & Outreach Manager

e Spring Program Guide (March-April-May) is published online and will be posted in park kiosks. Preserve
Peeks return in April.

e Interviews are completed for the Volunteer Coordinator part-time position. Currently reaching out to
references before selecting. There were several highly qualified candidates.

e Assisting Portage Park District Foundation with preparation and web updates for Environmental Awards
Dinner and Headwaters Adventure Race.

e Continued partnerships are strong and we are beginning to build relationships with Portage County Health
District, Mental Health and Recovery Board, and rekindling the relationship with Hiram Field Station.

Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator:
e January/February 2024 combined programming numbers
o 29 total programs
o 480 park program participants
» Change: numbers are up 50% from last Jan/Feb totals likely due to MSK Snow Day event.
e Citizen Science: We participated in the Great Backyard Bird Count and initiated over 10 new members into
our FrogWatchUSA chapter.

Ranger Department Chief Ranger Kevin Nietert
January Patrol Activities
Foot patrol miles —47.6 + 33.3; Visitor Contacts — 35 + 93; Building Checks -2 + 0

January Administrative Activities

Michelle — Participated in one Senior Hike and led another Senior Hike and completed KnowB4 training.

Kevin — Completed Monthly/Annual Reporting Human Trafficking, Domestic Violence, Distracted Driving, PPD,
followed up on illegal dumping on Babcock, attended Leadership Portage County, followed up on a vehicle
parked at Towner's Woods overnight, and completed KnowB4 Double Trouble Trivia: Phishing Awareness Game.

February Patrol Activities
Foot patrol miles —52.1 + 52.3; Visitor Contacts — 37 + 94; Building Checks —7 + 0; Warnings 0 + 1

February Administrative Activities

Michelle — Warned a person walking their dog off leash at Towner’s Woods. Participated in one Senior Hike and
led another Senior Hike and completed KnowB4 training.

Kevin — Followed up on a complaint of a possible encroachment from a park user and a previously noted
encroachment by the WRLC, completed reports on vandalism at Red Fox and breaking and entering at the
switch tower, met with Commissioner Orashan regarding ranger policies, and attended Portage County Police
Chiefs meeting, Owlbert’s Adventure, and Solar Eclipse tabletop exercise.



RESOLUTION # 2024-03

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the period of January-February 2024

WHEREAS:  The following expenditures have been made in January and February 2024 in the following budget categories:

General Operating Fund #8600
Description _ __ Payee Amount
Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll 5 139,367.36
Unit 40 Contract Services 2 9,039.69
|Contract Services: print design, LEADS, bonding, BG checks, Janet Fashbaugh, Treas. Of State, EH Sutton Insurance, PCRPC, US $ 1978.72
planning, software licenses |Bank ( Adobe, Facebook, BIB, Volgistics) ——
: . - Project Learning Tree, E. Seachrist, US Bank {Ohio Forestry Assoc,
Traini R : L 1.10
raining & Reimbursements: registration, reimbursements, Ohio Div. of Wildlife) $ 35
Utilities: Natural gas at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations Ohio Edison, Dominion, US Bank {Spectrum, Verizon, AT&T) $ 3,196.57
Advertising-Marketing: legal ads US Bank {Gannett) S 64.40
- . US Bank (Kimble, Dan's Automotice, Tractor Supply, NAPA,
Maint 3 (| equi y 547.77
aintenance & Repairs: septic service, Ops equip repairs Edinburg Tractor) s 2,
Leases: copiers Konica Minolta $ 505.13
|Unit 50 Materials & Supplies 5  6,310.36
|Admin. Materials & Supplies: copy paper, office supplies, first aid kit |Konica, Minolta, US Bank (SP Nature, Walmart) $ 1,846.16
Uniforms: shirts, boots Primal Screen, US Bank (REI) s 165.00
Office Equipment and furmnishings: misc supplies E. Seachrist $ 36.25
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: materials, small tools, hardware US Bank (Leppo, Montigney Hardware, Grainger, McMaster-Carr, S 2,111.61
Carter Lumber, Amazon)

Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $ 1,989.76
Natural Areas N}aterials & Supptlies: forestry supplies, reference US Bank (Home Depot) $ 161.58
materials, herbicide

|Unit 60 Capital $  10,000.00
Enginee_ring Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build: gHammc-ntree S 10,000.00
professional services {

$ 18,968.20
18,968.20

[Unit 90 Generai Admin
|Tax Levy assessment: speciall assessments and taxes not yet
exempted

Portage County Treasurer

|{GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,
and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
above expenditures made in January-February 2024, and the attached Then and Now Certificate.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

C. Engelhart: Yes T.Hrdy: Yes  A. Orashan: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on March 18, 2024.

VO

Christjne Crayérof't Executive Director







Re:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLVED:

RESOLUTION 2024-04
Purchase of Park trucks

The Portage Park District Bylaws require authorization from the Board of Park
Commissioners for purchases over $10,000, and

Operations staff have need for additional vehicles for trail and park maintenance, and

The Operations Manager has received price quotes for an F-150 SuperCab truck and
Explorer XL-XLT, attached, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby authorize
the purchase of a 2024 Ford F-150 SuperCab truck and 2024/25 Ford Explorer XL-XLT, at
costs of $44,230 and $37,840 respectively, for a combined cost of $82,070 from Klaben
Ford — Kent.

Upon a motion by Ruehr and second by Englehart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Renee Ruchotzke: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
March 18, 2024.

Mt

Christine/&raycroft, Executive Director







705 Oakwood St. Suite G-4
Ravenna, Ohio 44266

(330) 297-7728
admin@portageparkdistrict.org
portageparkdistrict.org

————

DISTRICT

QUOTE SHEET
Individual items or related items that total between $10,001 and $49,999
Date: 3/18/24

Description of Item(s): 2024/25 Ford Explorer XL-XLT

Best Vendor : Klaben Ford - Kent $37,840.00
1. Klaben Ford $37,840.00
2. Montrose Ford $38,035.00
3. Daystar Ford $40,079.00

NOTES:_We recommend Klaben Ford for the purchase of the vehicle described above.

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



) n
o -- -- o - N o - N - N
o = S . .
A " o - ”- - ”--- --“ o o B | | -- . -- - |
| . l l l . = n n i
o o - --”-- EE_ = -5 - . . - - - - -- -- B ”- . --l --
l - l L . llll l l l l l l = = llll llllll n
II II I I I- II - II - IIII - IF = = II II -III II n - II u n II
E n = n u S B ql I lll lll
o . - N - . s = = -- - - B B :
N TR . . BT
o S S PRy
n . . A - | - B | |
n n lll lll B e . . . o . l lll lll l
| ll ll | | l - - l - n = = " =
| lll lll l l B l " n o A = ll- ll l
- - - - Col o o o - - -
. l llll ll l ll ll l s l B N e - = lll = " B
- i o . o Cal - o - -
llllll llll B B l - - 2 = e - =
E " n N - lll = h ll l . l l
N lllllllll l lll - a - n lll lllll . " = n - n
i i = o o - " - B
n
"|- "|- "|--- - . -- N n Ll u "- "-- ul i - L . .
n
llllllll n ll l lll llll . . N l l l |
i e e o - - B - . - | - -
n
n . ar n N N n llll llll . = - l l l l l : l
e " u . lr n n - n o . - . . lll l
n u n u - lllll l ll ll l |
III II" III I III B n II - II u III IIII n u n n II II II n
n n N
lllllll"lll n llll n & B ll lll & o ll"l o lllllll = = . l l . lll lll |
. - - - - -
R T . - N ..."...."H. RN St
l . n < - .- - l : - ll
n n B = - - s l - ll
| | | ll : i u n -
| - - . .
o= . . . . o= MR adt & --l - o i - - - - . . -
. l n n l ll
| ll ll N l l l l”ll llllll lllll llI" lll o . s _ l u g llllll llllll
= . -
S R A T S I
= " . ll = n - o o . l N l l l ll |
n . B n n llll = o lll llll lllll - ll - l l N lﬁllullllll
| - - - ll -ll -ll -lllln -l- -— i -- n = = . -lluulnll-
| . . =
n n = ll - llll llll llll lll ll ll l l - lllI"Lllluulll
n . l l
— . . - N -- ------- . « | - - - - -
. R L P R .
n . n - u s " oE n - i . - ﬁ - - -- - --l -" - -
e S I .
- = - - = = . . - - -
n n u - - . " " " B B l . . . ety .
. 1 = e e .
e B B A 2%, "
n n n




705 Oakwood St. Suite G-4
Ravenna, Ohio 44266

(330) 297-7728
admin@portageparkdistrict.org
portageparkdistrict.org

DISTRICT

QUOTE SHEET
Individual items or related items that total between $10,001 and $49,999
Date: 3/18/24

Description of Item(s): 2024 Ford F150 SuperCab

Recommended Vendor: Klaben Ford $44,230.00
1. Montrose Ford $44,109.95
2. Klaben Ford $44,230.00
3. Daystar Ford $44,644.00

NOTES: in keeping with Portage Park Districts desire to support local business’s, | find the Klaben Ford quote

@ $120.05 above the lowest quote to be reasonable. Therefore, | recommend Klaben Ford for the purchase

of the vehicle described above and continue to support local businesses when possible.

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment



n n n
a J - - - - -
= n n III III Illl Illl Illl n
ll = n n
.h“.l ll n n n = n = n n
n ll n B B
n = n = n = n n n n
- - - . . .
n n n n n
B n n B n n B
= = n n
n n n
n = n II
. - - -
n
n n B B =
n n n
n
n n n n 1
n n n
n n ll n ll
. - - - -
B B n Ill
n
. - " -
. . . .
-
. R
S
ll n
B lll lll lllll IIII "I
ll III IIII III.I IIII IIII

II u u u u u III lll“l.ll _

n n n n n ll ll ll
. . CRR R

e T T R R =
-
R R
P T R

. . . e e as

e R T R R R R

P S R s
T A I

e e e e e e e e e e

S L T R T I
N T S R
E T ST e T e I

e e e e e e e e

u IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII II II u

s s e
II a n III u = u u u a n u u
e B R D
II I.. u = u u u u u u =
SRR T L R R S
= ”II ”I = II = ”I II u II II B
ll = ll = ". = II II u II II -II B
u = u II u u u
u u u u u
S
= - u u - u
= u u u u u
u
u
u . u u u u ll - ll ll
u u u u u ll ll ll ll
u II
u u u u ll ll ll ll
= u u u
i S = R R
u
L
u
. S - -
. = -
=
u l.l III III
u ll u
l.ll l.ll lll lll lll "II "II



RESOLUTION #2024-05

Re: Authorize Agreement with S+W Foundation for Willow Creek Mitigation Site

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

The Stream and Wetlands Foundation (S+W) is a nonprofit wetlands mitigation banking
organization that creates and enhances wetlands for the purpose of selling wetlands
mitigation credits to developers who need to mitigate impacts off-site in satisfaction of
permit requirements, and has therefore established the Willow Creek Wetlands Mitigation
Bank on a ~136-acre property they own in Deerfield Township, Portage County, and

the bank is being developed under agreement with the Ohio EPA and US Army Corps of
Engineers, who require a permanent environmental protection covenant and long-term
stewardship of the property to ensure enduring quality of the wetlands, and

S+W has requested that the Portage Park District serve as the long-term owner and
steward of the property and in exchange for the transfer of ownership of the property to
the Park District at no charge once the restoration/enhancement project is complete and
the permitting agencies have approved the bank and released the credits, and

S+W has agreed to also contribute $113,000 to the Park District, restricted to assist with
funding the long-term stewardship of that site, and

Portage Park District desires to protect and maintain wetlands habitat and create public
spaces for public education and enjoyment of natural areas, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the Executive Director is
hereby authorized to enter into the attached Agreement Between Portage Park District and
Stream + Wetlands Foundation, and to establish a special fund restricted to that site to
receive the stewardship contribution when the property is transferred in the future.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruehr, the vote was as follows:

Renee Ruchotzke Yes Allan Orashan Yes Tom Hrdy Yes Charles Engelhart Yes Kurt Ruehr Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

March 18, 2024

it v

hristine Craycrcy"t, Ex’e'cutive Director







RESOLUTION 2024-06

Re: Creating the position of Planning and Development Manager

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLVED:

The Portage Park District has grown over the years with the passage of levies and
acquisition of lands for conservation and appreciation, and

The planning and design of land use is an integral part of park district growth, and

The current procedures for designing parks and trail require that the park district rely on
external professional service firms to perform these services, and

The Executive Director has identified a need to expand park personnel so that such work
may be performed internally, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby adopts the
attached job description and pay range for the position of a Planning and Development
Manager and authorizes the Executive Director to advertise for the position as a part-
time or full-time position.

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Renee Ruchotzke: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
March 18, 2024.

Wi lard—

Christine Craycﬂ)ﬂ, Executive Director







